



Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046
USA

Re: Change of Identification Authorization, FCC ID: PD99260NG

Date: March 8th, 2021

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter grants authorization for representatives of Nextfour Solutions Oy to apply to the FCC for a change in identification as specified under 47CFR2.933 of the FCC rules.

This authorization applies to the Intel Corporation, Intel Wireless 9260, 802.11a/b/g/n/ac+BT M.2 form factor, model: 9260NGW, FCC ID: PD99260NG, approved on 07/24/2017. We are aware that Nextfour Solutions Oy intends to market the above referenced product under their FCC ID: 2AYT7-9260, part number 9260NGW.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Steven C. Hackett", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Steven C. Hackett
Wireless Product Regulatory Engineer
Mobile Wireless Group
Intel Corporation
803-216-2344
steven.c.hackett@intel.com

Date: March 8th, 2021

Intel Corporation
2111 NE 25th Avenue
JF3-302
Hillsboro, OR 97124